
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

TO: Mayor and City Council of the City of Dacula 

FROM: Brittni Nix, City Administrator 

DATE: September 27, 2024 

SUBJECT: 
Ordinance to add Chapter 12, Article XX - Free Standing Convenience 

Stores and Free Standing Gas Stations 

  

Staff has prepared the attached Ordinance to address free standing convenience stores and 

free standing gas stations. The proposed Ordinance would amend Chapter 12 of the 

Municipal Code to create Article XX – Free Standing Convenience Stores and Free 

Standing Gas Stations, which would provide definitions and set the number of such uses 

which could be permitted inside the City by population. The number of licenses shall not 

exceed one license per 1,500 population. However, the number of licenses permitted shall 

never be less than nine. There are currently eight businesses with licenses within the City 

limits.   

 

Staff recommends approval of the proposed Ordinance effective immediately.   
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